


Mingham Junior School Learning Council

Date: 5.10.15	Agenda:	Discussion and Decisions:
<p>Names of Councillors: <u>Year 3</u> Tate Phoebe Ethan Ellie-Rose <u>Year 4</u> Lana Albert Oliver Monty <u>Year 5</u> Joe C Hannah Kyle Paige <u>Year 6</u> Amber C Dan</p> <p>Minutes taken by: Chloe Hammond Chair: Dan Lewis</p>	<p>Introduce minute taker for this meeting and chair for this term.</p>	<p>Chloe is min taker Dan is chair for this term...</p>
	<p>Hayling Schools Together meeting (visit 23rd September)</p>	<p>Meeting was cancelled – will bring ideas from previous meeting forward when this is rescheduled: <i>A silent disco – in a large hall (Hayling College hall?) – for fun and to get to know other children. Cake sale? Sports event – Hayling Olympics – working as a team – healthy schools – competition between schools. Art competitions – working with art students at Hayling College – art exhibitions. Get to know the schools – what is different? What is similar? Visiting other schools. Trips together – out and about in the community. Leaflets or questionnaires.</i></p>
	<p>Our identification – how we want to be represented (badges, lanyards etc.)</p>	<p>Voted with majority for lanyards, the same as last year. These will be presented in an assembly</p>
	<p>Posters in classrooms being added after school today – introduce these to your class tomorrow morning. Notebooks vs. Nexus</p>	<p>Intro at the beginning of the day tomorrow – your decision whether you would like them to write anything or you would like to set an example.</p>
	<p>Asking FOMs – What would your class like FOMS to help us raise money for?</p>	<p>Raising money for charity – Suggestions from classes - ‘Steal a Voice’, ‘PKU’, ‘Water Aid’, ‘Help for heroes’, ‘Children in need’ or ‘Woofability’ More books for library help us with our bookmark challenge (non-fictions and fiction) More maths equipment Hold a fete to raise this money.</p>
	<p>Draw around a child – what we do well/even better if.</p>	

	<p>Budget for this term – do we need one? Why?</p>	<p>Don't need any money yet</p>
	<p>Events happened so far/coming up.</p>	<p>Macmillan coffee morning (25th Sep) It went pretty well and everybody looked happy. The competitions worked well and the School Councillors worked as a team to run those – Lana. We raised £100 more than last year! – Miss Slade It went well – Monty We raised a lot of money for a great charity – Ethan It was a shame that everyone couldn't be involved , some of the upper school children would have liked to have taken part – Amber. It was quite noisy and children were running around – Hannah.</p> <p>Anti-Bullying conference (9th Oct) We could work on ignoring bullying and telling a teacher – Chloe If you saw someone being a bully you could report it to an adult – Ethan We have a buddy system at Mengham, as soon as a buddy sees you upset or sat on the buddy bench they will try to support you. This gives children more of an opportunity to be happy on the playground – Hannah and Amber</p> <p>Harvest Festival assembly (23rd Oct) School Councillors can design posters. We need to advertise it, we could write letters. Everybody needs to bring food – School Councillors could be in charge of collecting the donations and organising parts of the assembly. School Councillors could make a slide show.</p>